

COMMISSIONERS:
GABRIELLA PASSIDOMO SMITH, CHAIRMAN
GARY F. CLARK
MIKE LA ROSA
BOBBY PAYNE
ANA ORTEGA

STATE OF FLORIDA



ADRIA E. HARPER
GENERAL COUNSEL
(850) 413-6199

Public Service Commission

June 30, 2026

STAFF'S SECOND DATA REQUEST *via email*

J. Jeffry Wahlen
Malcolm N. Means
Matthew J. Jones
Ausley McMullen
Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, Florida 32302
jwahlen@ausley.com
mmeans@ausley.com
mjones@ausley.com

RE: Docket No. 20260053-EI – Review of the 2024-2025 outage of Tampa Electric Company's Bayside Steam Turbine Unit 2.

Dear Mr. Wahlen, Mr. Means, and Mr. Jones:

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Tampa Electric Company (TECO) provide responses to the following data requests:

1. Please refer to Paragraph 2 of the Stipulation and Settlement Agreement. Verify that the stipulation agreement does not apply to the Bayside CT 2D outages between October and December 2025.

Please file all responses electronically no later than Tuesday, July 7, 2026, through the Commission's website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk's Office tab and Electronic Filing Web Form. *In addition, please email the filed response to discovery-gcl@psc.state.fl.us.*

Staff's Second Data Request

June 30, 2026

Page 2

Please feel free to call me at (850) 413- 6218 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

/s/ Suzanne Brownless

Suzanne Brownless

Special Counsel

SBr/ds

cc: Office of Commission Clerk